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	PERFORMANCE BOND AND 
LABOUR & MATERIAL PAYMENT BOND CHECKLIST



DATE BONDS RECEIVED (yyyy/mm/dd)      
	Bond Number         
Contract ID. Number       
	

	Contractor       
	

	Surety       
       Project Number       
	

	Project Description       

	

	Answer Yes or No to the following questions for both types of bond
	Performance Bond
	Labour and Material
Payment Bond
	

	1.
Is the Bond an original, rather than a fax or photocopy? If electronic PDF bond received check N/A  FORMCHECKBOX 


	     FORMCHECKBOX 
 YES      FORMCHECKBOX 
  No
	     FORMCHECKBOX 
 YES      FORMCHECKBOX 
  No
	

	2.    Was an electronic bond received?  If hardcopy bond received check N/A  FORMCHECKBOX 


	     FORMCHECKBOX 
 YES      FORMCHECKBOX 
  No
	     FORMCHECKBOX 
 YES      FORMCHECKBOX 
  No
	

	2.
Do the “boiler-plate” wordings on the bond match the “boiler-plate”_wordings_on the_specimen?

	     FORMCHECKBOX 
 YES      FORMCHECKBOX 
  No
	     FORMCHECKBOX 
 YES      FORMCHECKBOX 
  No
	

	3.
Is the name of the Principal (Contractor) spelled exactly the same as on the contract documents?

	     FORMCHECKBOX 
 YES      FORMCHECKBOX 
  No
	     FORMCHECKBOX 
 YES      FORMCHECKBOX 
  No
	

	4.
Is the Bonding (Surety) Company’s name & address identified (or each of the Sureties’ name and address if the Bond is issued by more than one surety)?

	     FORMCHECKBOX 
 YES      FORMCHECKBOX 
  No
	     FORMCHECKBOX 
 YES      FORMCHECKBOX 
  No
	

	5.
Is the Surety registered to do business in BC (or are EACH of the Sureties’ registered to do business in BC if the Bid Bond is issued by more than one Surety)?

	     FORMCHECKBOX 
 YES      FORMCHECKBOX 
  No
	     FORMCHECKBOX 
 YES      FORMCHECKBOX 
  No
	

	6.
Is the Obligee exactly as shown on the specimen?

	     FORMCHECKBOX 
 YES      FORMCHECKBOX 
  No
	     FORMCHECKBOX 
 YES      FORMCHECKBOX 
  No
	

	7.
Are the numeric and written $ amounts the same?

	     FORMCHECKBOX 
 YES      FORMCHECKBOX 
  No
	     FORMCHECKBOX 
 YES      FORMCHECKBOX 
  No
	

	8.
Is the stated $ amount equal to 50% of the contract price?

	     FORMCHECKBOX 
 YES      FORMCHECKBOX 
  No
	     FORMCHECKBOX 
 YES      FORMCHECKBOX 
  No
	

	9.
Does the date “the Principal has entered into a contract” match either the award letter date or the agreement date?

	     FORMCHECKBOX 
 YES      FORMCHECKBOX 
  No
	     FORMCHECKBOX 
 YES      FORMCHECKBOX 
  No
	

	10.
Is the project number correct?
	     FORMCHECKBOX 
 YES      FORMCHECKBOX 
  No
	     FORMCHECKBOX 
 YES      FORMCHECKBOX 
  No
	

	11.
Is the project description reasonably accurate?
	     FORMCHECKBOX 
 YES      FORMCHECKBOX 
  No
	     FORMCHECKBOX 
 YES      FORMCHECKBOX 
  No
	

	12.
Is the bond Dated, Signed by the Principal (Bidder) and Signed & Sealed by the Surety (or each of the Sureties’ original signature(s) and original seal(s) if the Bid Bond is issued by more than one Surety)?

	     FORMCHECKBOX 
 YES      FORMCHECKBOX 
  No
	     FORMCHECKBOX 
 YES      FORMCHECKBOX 
  No
	


	13. Did the electronic bond pass the verification process? (Place a copy of the verification in the file.) If hardcopy bond received check N/A  FORMCHECKBOX 


	     FORMCHECKBOX 
 YES      FORMCHECKBOX 
  No
	     FORMCHECKBOX 
 YES      FORMCHECKBOX 
  No
	

	If the answer to ANY of the questions above is NO, the bond must be replaced.

	AUTHORIZATION:       FORMCHECKBOX 
    ACCEPTED           FORMCHECKBOX 
    REJECTED

	Signature

	Print Name       

	Title
     
	Date (yyyy/mm/dd)       


If rejected, send a copy of the applicable bond immediately to the contractor with a letter containing an explanation and instructions.
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